
      GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

SPECIAL MEETING at 6:30 p.m. 
REGULAR MEETING at 7:30 p.m. 

Thursday, August 20, 2020 

BECAUSE OF THE SHELTER IN PLACE ORDER FOR  
SAN MATEO COUNTY IN RESPONSE TO COVID-19, 

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA TELECONFERENCE 
AS PERMITTED BY EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20. 

Members of the Public may participate via ZOOM online or by telephone: 

Online:  Log onto website below, and enter meeting ID#: 940 3393 3943 

https://dudek.zoom.us/j/94033933943 

Password: GCSD 

By Telephone: (669) 900-6833 or (929) 205-6099, enter meeting ID#: 940 3393 3943 

CALL SPECIAL MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:30 p.m.    

ROLL CALL Directors: President: Barbara Dye 
Vice-President: Matthew Clark 
Director: Jim Blanchard 
Director: David Seaton 
Director: Eric Suchomel 

Staff: General Manager: Chuck Duffy 
Legal Counsel: Bill Parkin 
Assistant Manager: Delia Comito 

The Board has the right to take action on any of the items listed on the Agenda.  The 
Board reserves the right to change the order of the agenda items, to postpone agenda 
items to a later date, or to table items indefinitely. 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
Board members will convene to a separate conference line for closed session 

https://dudek.zoom.us/j/94033933943


GCSD Special and Regular Board of Directors Meetings 
August 20, 2020 

1.   Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Government Code 
Section §54956.9(d)(1)).  

      City of Half Moon Bay v. Granada Community Services District and Montara Water   
      and Sanitary District (RPI, Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside) – Santa Clara County     
      Superior Court Case No. 17CV316927. 
 
2. Conference with Legal Counsel—Existing Litigation (Government Code 

§54956.9(d)(1)). 
Saxton v. Granada Community Services District (EEOC No. 550-2020-00699). 

 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
Report any reportable action taken in Closed Session. 
 
ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING 
 
CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER AT 7:30 p.m.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
GENERAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
Members of the Public may participate via ZOOM online or by telephone.  (See 
instructions on first page). 
 
ACTION AGENDA 
1. Consideration of Sewer Connection Permit for the Big Wave Wellness 

Project Phase I, APN 047-311-060, and Associated Connection Fee Waiver 
Request from the Applicant. 

Recommendation:  To be made by the Board.   
 

2. Report on Parks and Recreation Activities. 
a. Consideration of process to appoint Parks and Recreation sub-

committees and select consultants.   
       Recommendation:  To be made by the Board. 
 

3.  Consideration of Resolution Approving Preliminary Amended 
Reassessments, Order Hearing, and Directing Actions With Respect 
Thereto, Sewage Treatment Facility Improvements Integrated Financing 
District. 

Recommendation:  Approve the Resolution.   
 

4. Consideration of Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Report. 
Recommendation:  For Board Information. 

 

 
 



GCSD Special and Regular Board of Directors Meetings 
August 20, 2020 

CONSENT AGENDA 
5. July 16, 2020 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes. 
6. August 2020 Warrants. 
7. June 2020 Financial Statements. 
8. Assessment District Distribution #2-20/21. 
9. LAIF Quarterly Investment Report for June 30, 2020. 

    
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
10. Report on seminars, conferences, or committee meetings. 

   
INFORMATION CALENDAR 
11. Attorney’s Report.  (Parkin) 
12. General Manager’s Report.  (Duffy) 
13. Administrative Staff Report.  (Comito) 
14. Engineer’s Report.  (Kennedy Jenks) 
15. Future Agenda Items. 

 
 
This meeting is accessible to people with disabilities.  If you have a disability and require 
special assistance related to participating in this teleconference meeting, please contact 
the District at least two working days in advance of the meeting at (650) 726-7093 or via 
email at dcomito@granada.ca.gov. 
 
Except for records exempt from disclosure under section 6254 of the Public Records Act, 
all materials distributed for the discussion or consideration of items on the Agenda are 
disclosable to the public upon request, and shall be made available without delay or at 
the time of distribution to the Board.  Please contact Delia Comito at (650) 726-7093 to 
request copies of Agenda materials.   
 





GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 

 
There are no documents for Closed Session. 

 
 
 
 
 
 





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #1 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

              AGENDA MEMORANDUM   

 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Delia Comito, Assistant General Manager 

Subject:   Consideration to Approve Sewer Connection Permit for Big Wave Wellness  
                Center, Phase I, APN 047-311-060 and Fee Waiver Request 
 

Date: August 20, 2020 

 
An application for a sewer connection permit for the Big Wave Wellness Center Phase I, 
for APN 047-311-060, was received by the District on 06/26/20.  The parcel is 
approximately 14.25 acres, located on Airport Street in unincorporated Princeton-by-the-
Sea.  Approved by the County on 05/19/15 and amended on 06/06/17, the new 
construction project is a 54,885 square foot, two-story, mixed-use building designed to 
provide low income housing for up to thirty-three disabled adults on the second floor, 
with support service facilities and leasable commercial space covering the first floor.  
 
The District issued a Class 3 Mainline Extension permit on 6/26/19 to provide sewer 
service to the parcel.  To date, construction of the sewer extension has not commenced.  
This permit will likely come back to the Board for approval, as the applicant intends to 
re-align the majority of the pipeline from the public right of way to a private lateral on 
their private property.  The applicants have not yet submitted revised plans for this 
change. 
 
The permit application for the Wellness Center building was forwarded to John Rayner, 
District Engineer, for review and calculation of the estimated amount of sewer capacity 
needed for the project.  Based on a 75 gpd per resident and .05 gpd for the leasable 
commercial space, the Engineer calculated that a total of 3,182 gpd of sewer capacity 
would be needed.  The resulting number of capacity units required for the project is 14 
ERU’s.  The permit fees based on 14 ERU’s is calculated as follows: 
 

Connection Fees (14 x $4,700) $  65,800.00 
Contingent Assessment (14 x $8,371.36) $117,199.04 
Non-contingent Assessment (8 x $9,234.25) $  73,874.00 
(6 Non-contingent Asmts are already levied)              
Fee Total: 

 
$256,873.04 

 
  
Pursuant to District regulations, any permit requiring more than two ERU’s of sewer 
capacity must be approved by the Board of Directors.  Upon Board approval, final permit 
approval and issuance would be conditional upon payment of the permit fees.  The  



Agenda Memorandum 
Page Two 

 
 
 
applicant has provided the District with the County Building Department “Permit Ready 
to Issue” notice also required for issuance.   
 
On August 11, the District received a request from Jeff Peck of Big Wave requesting the 
Board’s consideration to waive or reduce the permit fees on the basis that the project will 
be serving low-income residents. 
 
The documents attached for this item are as follows: 
 

 Letter dated 06/26/20 from Big Wave 
 Completed Sewer Connection Permit Application Form 
 Approved Project Plans 
 Assessor’s Parcel and GCSD Mainline Maps 
 Assessment District Non-contingent Asmt. Verification 
 GCSD Letter dated 07/30/20 and Engineer’s Analysis of Wastewater Generation 

dated 7/9/20 
 County Building Dept. Permit is Ready Notice 
 Letter dated 08/11/20 from Big Wave 





































PERMIT READY TO ISSUE NOTICE

Date:

Plan Review Case Number:

Applicant Name:

Located at:

Project Description:

BLD2018-02138

SCOTT HOLMES, BIG WAVE LLC

380 AIRPORT ST LOT 7

6/1/2020

CAL-GREEN NEW COMMERCIAL

THE SUBJECT PLAN HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY THIS OFFICE AND IS APPROVED SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING FEES 

AND/OR DOCUMENTATIONS:

YesYes Water Permit Required: Sewer Permit Required: 

Balance Due: $266,090.45

DPW Encroachment Permit Required: YesSchool Fees Required: 

YesFire Sprinkler Plan Required: All New ConstructionWaste Management Form: 

Fire Sprinkler plans MUST be issued to the Contractor PRIOR 

to the issuance of the Permit.

Other:  

IN ORDER TO PURCHASE YOUR PERMIT, PLEASE COME TO THIS OFFICE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THIS NOTICE.

PLEASE NOTE THAT CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS HAVE A 3% PROCESSING FEE.

                              OUR OFFICE HOURS: 7:30 AM - 5:00 PM, MONDAY - FRIDAY

BIG WAVE LLC

Cc:

EL GRANADA CA, 94018-0000
P.O. BOX 1901

myreports/reports//PRODUCTION/smcgov/ReadyToIssueNotice_V2_12_20_14.rpt







- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #2 





MEMO 

DATE:    August 20, 2020 

FROM: Barbara Dye 

TO: GCSD Board 

RE:     Report on Parks and Recreation Activities. 
a. Consideration of process to appoint Parks and Recreation sub-committees and

select consultants.

One of the agenda items is to discuss the selection of consultants for work on our various projects. We 
have two immediate choices to make: 

1. An architect to do a preliminary review of the old fire station building to give us some feedback
about options and potential costs. This will be useful when we discuss financing options for our
future efforts, probably at the next meeting. We will only be hiring the architect for this first
review, but since it is very possible that we will decide to continue working with that person, it
seemed a good idea to take some time with the selection at this point.

2. We agreed to commission an environmental assessment of the Burnham Strip property to assist
in finalizing plans to be submitted to the County. In this case as well, we would only be
contracting for the one project, but it is very possible that we would continue with the same
firm for future CEQA work.

Possible ways to handle this include: 

1. Having the Board review qualifications and make a decision.
2. Having the Board review qualifications, invite the applicants to a Board meeting to answer

questions, and having the Board deliberate and make a selection at the same or a later meeting.
3. Setting up a Board Committee to do interviews and asking that committee to make a

recommendation to the Board, as has been done with candidates for the Parks Advisory
Committee.

It would be appropriate for the Board to make a general recommendation as to how to handle this type 
of situation in the future. Board committees could be different in each case, with the members chosen 
at a Board meeting or by the Board president. We could also establish a general consultant review 
committee for any such decisions that need to be made. 





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #3 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Delia Comito, Assistant General Manager 

Subject:   Approval of Amended Reassessment Report for FY 2019/20 and Resolution  
                Approving Preliminary Amended Reassessments, Ordering Hearing, and  
                Directing Actions (for Apportionments)  
                                 

Date: August 20, 2020 

 
This Item is presented for Board approval of the attached preliminary Amended 
Reassessment Report for FY 2019/20 and respective Resolution, which sets the hearing 
and directs the Engineer of Work (David Taussig & Assoc. (dta)) to finalize the amended 
reassessments.  A public hearing will be held at the next meeting to provide affected 
parcel owners an opportunity to comment on the apportionments. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Amended Reassessment Report for FY 2019/20 and 
the Resolution Approving Preliminary Amended Reassessments, Ordering Hearing and 
Directing Actions with Respect Thereto. 
 
 
 
 





GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-007 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PRELIMINARY AMENDED REASSESSMENTS, 
ORDERING HEARING, AND DIRECTING ACTIONS WITH RESPECT THERETO 

SEWAGE TREATMENT FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS 
 INTEGRATED FINANCING DISTRICT 

(REASSESSMENT AND REFUNDING OF 2003) 
 

RESOLVED by the District Board of the Granada Community Services District, San 
Mateo County, California, that: 
 

WHEREAS, this District Board heretofore adopted Resolution No. 2012-011, a 
Resolution Directing Making of Amended Noncontingent Assessment Re Certain Such 
Reassessments Under Resolution of Intention No. 2003-008 Sewage Treatment Facility 
Improvements Integrated Financing District. 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2020-006 the Engineer of work has prepared 

and filed with the District Secretary a report and amended noncontingent assessments and 
diagram on the lots, pieces and parcels so changed. 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2020-006 the noncontingent assessments of said 
lots, pieces and parcels have been segregated and apportioned in accordance with the benefits to 
the several parts or the whole of the lots, pieces and parcels as so changed and the total amount 
of the fixed-lien assessments and of the administration assessments, separately, of the several 
portions or the whole of the lots, pieces and parcels as so changed shall be equal to the fixed-lien 
assessments and the administration assessments, respectively, upon said lots, pieces and parcels. 
 

WHEREAS, said report has been made and filed and duly considered by this Board; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, as follows: 
 

1. Said report as a whole and each part thereof, to wit: 
 
(a) the amended diagram showing the amended reassessments and dimensions of 

the respective amended lots, pieces and parcels of land with respect to said 
reassessment; and 
 

(b) the apportionment of the total amount of the proposed amended reassessment 
upon the several amended lots, pieces and parcels of land in proportion to the 
estimated benefits to be received by said amended lots, pieces and parcels of 
land, respectively; is sufficient and is preliminarily approved. 
 

2. Said report shall stand as the engineer’s report for the purpose of all subsequent 
proceedings herein. 
 

 
1. 



 
 

3. September 17, 2020, at the hour of 7:30 o’clock p.m., in the regular meeting place 
of this Board, be, and the same is hereby appointed and fixed as the time and 
place when and where this Board will hear any objections or protests to said 
amended reassessments and will consider and finally determine whether the 
public interest, convenience and necessity require said amended reassessments, 
and when and where it will consider and finally act upon said engineer’s report. 
 

4. The District General Manager of the Granada Community Services District shall 
cause notice of said hearing to be given by publication once a week for two 
consecutive weeks in a newspaper of general circulation in the district.  The first 
publication of said notice shall be completed at least fifteen (15) days before the 
date herein set for said hearing.  Said notice shall be headed “Notice of Hearing 
on Amended Noncontingent Assessments” and shall state: the filing of said 
report, the date, hour and place set for and purpose of the hearing on said report 
and of protests; a brief description of the proposed amended reassessment; that 
any person interested in the original reassessment or in the lots, pieces and parcels 
of land affected thereby or in the bonds secured thereby may appear and protest as 
provided in Part 10 of Division 10 of the Streets and Highways Code of 
California; and that reference is made to said report for further particulars. 

 
* * * * * 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly passed and adopted at the 

regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Granada Community Services District held on 
the 20th day of August 2020, by the following vote: 
 

AYES, and in favor thereof, Members:  
NOES, Members:  
ABSTAIN, Members:  
ABSENT, Members:  
 
                                                              Approved: 
 
 
                                                              _________________________ 
                                                              Barbara Dye, Board President 
 

Attest: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Delia Comito, Board Secretary 

 
2. 



  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

August 11, 2020 
 

 

 

GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-006  
 

AMENDED REASSESSMENT REPORT FOR FY 2019-20  
 

A RESOLUTION DIRECTING MAKING OF AMENDED 

NONCONTINGENT ASSESSMENT RE CERTAIN SUCH 

REASSESSMENTS UNDER 

RESOLUTION OF INTENTION NO. 2003-008 
 

SEWAGE TREATMENT FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS 

INTEGRATED FINANCING DISTRICT 

 



 

 

 

 

GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

 

AMENDED REASSESSMENT  

REPORT FOR FY 2019-20 

 
 

SEWAGE TREATMENT FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS 

INTEGRATED FINANCING DISTRICT 

(REASSESSMENT AND REFUNDING OF 2003) 
 

Amending Reassessment Numbers 
407, 408, 801, 806, 48, 49, 847, 848, 29 

33, 135 and 568 

 

 

Amending Noncontingent Assessment Numbers 

047-127-260, 047-127-270, 047-275-440, 047-282-140, 047-022-090, 047-022-100 

048-013-050, 048-013-060 

047-015-370, 047-016-330, 047-032-170, 047-171-200 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

          Prepared for 

 

GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES 

DISTRICT 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by 

 

DTA 

 



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 

 Section 

 

I. APPORTIONMENT OF REASSESSMENTS  .......................................................................... 1 

II. AMENDED REASSESSMENT DIAGRAM ............................................................................. 2 

III. NOTICE TO BONDHOLDER ............................................................................................... 3 

IV. NOTICE OF AMENDED REASSESSMENT. .......................................................................... 4 



 

 

I. APPORTIONMENT OF REASSESSMENT 

  
 

 

 



 

 

Exhibit “A” 

Granada Sanitary District 

Sewage Treatment Facility Improvements Integrated Financing District 

Reassessment and Refunding of 2003 

(2019-20) 

 

  

 

       

       

    

    

 

       

       

 

 

    



 

 

Exhibit “A” 

Granada Sanitary District 

Sewage Treatment Facility Improvements Integrated Financing District 

Reassessment and Refunding of 2003 

(2018-19) 

 

  

    

 

       

       

  

    

 

       

       

    

 

    



 

 

Exhibit “A” 

Granada Sanitary District 

Sewage Treatment Facility Improvements Integrated Financing District 

Reassessment and Refunding of 2003 

(2017-18) 

 

    

 

       

       

    

 

       

       

 

 

    



II.   AMENDED REASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



For particulars of lines and dimensions of Assessor's parcels reference is made to 

the maps of the San Mateo County Assessor, Records of San Mateo County, 

California.

Amending assessment of Assessment Nos. 33, 135, 568, 48, 49, 847, 848, 29, 407, 408, 

801, and 806 as shown on the previously recorded Reassessment Diagram in the County of 

San Mateo, California.

Recorded in the office of the Granada Sanitary District this _______ day of 

__________________, 2020.

  Granada Sanitary District

ACCEPTED AND FILED AT 
THE REQUEST OF 

___________________________
DATE______________________

TIME__________ FEE $_______
INSTRUMENT # _____________
BOOK_______ PAGE_________ 

MARK CHURCH
COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER

BY _______________________
DEPUTY

Exempt recording requested, per
CA Government Code §27383

PREPARED BY DTA

Conversion 2017-1

SHEET 1 OF 10

Conversion 2018-1 Conversion 2019-1



PREPARED BY DTA

Conversion 2017-1

SHEET 2 OF 10

Assessment Number

047-016-370 Assessor Parcel Number

047-016-370



047-032-390 Assessor Parcel Number

PREPARED BY DTA

Conversion 2017-1

SHEET 3 OF 10

Assessment Number

047-032-390



047-171-3n0 Assessor Parcel Number

PREPARED BY DTA

Conversion 2017-1

SHEET 4 OF 10

Assessment Number

047-171-300

047-171-310



SHEET 5 OF 10

PREPARED BY DTA

Conversion 2018-1

Assessor Parcel Number

Assessment Number

047-015-470

047-015-470



047-022-350 Assessor Parcel Number

Assessment Number

PREPARED BY DTA

Conversion 2018-1

SHEET 6 OF 10



SHEET 7 OF 10

PREPARED BY DTA

Conversion 2018-1

048-013-920 Assessor Parcel Number

Assessment Number

048-013-920



SHEET 8 OF 10

047-127-520 Assessor Parcel Number

PREPARED BY DTA

Conversion 2019-1

Assessment Number



047-275-480 Assessor Parcel Number

PREPARED BY DTA

Conversion 2019-1

SHEET 9 OF 10

Assessment Number047-275-480



SHEET 10 OF 10

047-282-1n0

PREPARED BY DTA

Conversion 2019-1

Assessor Parcel Number

Assessment Number



 

 

III. NOTICE TO BONDHOLDER 

 
O’Conner Southwest Securities was the original purchaser of the Bonds. Since the firm is no longer in 

business a Notice to Bondholder will not be sent. 

 



 

 

IV. NOTICE OF AMENDED REASSESSMENT 



 

 

Recording requested by: 

Delia Comito, Secretary of the Board of Directors 

C/O David Taussig & Associates 

5000 Birch Street, Suite 6000 

Newport Beach, CA 92660 

 

After recordation, return to: 

Delia Comito, Secretary of the Board of Directors 

C/O David Taussig & Associates 

5000 Birch Street, Suite 6000 

Newport Beach, CA 92660 

 

 

NOTICE OF AMENDED REASSESSMENT 
 

GRANADA SANITARY DISTRICT 

SEWAGE TREATMENT FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS 

INTEGRATED FINANCING DISTRICT 

(REASSESSMENT AND REFUNDING OF 2003) 

APPORTIONMENT OF REASSESSMENT NUMBERS 

407, 408, 801, 806, 48, 49, 847, 848, 29 

33, 135 and 568 

 
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 3114 of the Streets and Highways Code of California, the 

undersigned Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Granada Sanitary District, County of San Mateo, State of 

California, hereby gives notice that an Amended Reassessment Diagram and Reassessment Roll were recorded 

in the office of the District Engineer of the District, as provided for in said Section, and relating to the real 

property more particularly described on the Amended Reassessment Diagram filed in accordance with said 

Section on the ___________ day of _____________, 2020 in Book _________, Page(s) __________, Document 

No. ________________ of Book of Maps of Assessment and Community Facilities Districts in the office of San 

Mateo County Recorder. 

 

Said Amended Reassessment Diagram amends “Reassessment and Contingent Assessment Diagram, 

Granada Sanitary District, Sewage Treatment Facility Improvements Integrated Financing District, 

(Reassessment and Refunding Project of 2003)” filed on the 13th day of August, 2003 in the office of said 

County Recorder in Book 17, at Pages 33 through 62, Document No. 2003-227679, of Maps of Assessment and 

Community Facilities Districts. 

 

Notice is further given that upon the recording of this Notice in the office of said County Recorder, the 

several Reassessments assessed on the lots, pieces and parcels as shown on the said filed Amended 

Reassessment Diagram shall become a lien upon the lots or portions of lots assessed, respectively. 

 

Reference is made to the Amended Reassessment Diagram and Reassessment Roll recorded in the office 

of said District Engineer for the amount of each of the amended Reassessments. 

 

Exhibit “A” hereto attached, and by this reference incorporated herein, shows the parcels subject to the 

amended Reassessment. 

 

          

_____                                               _____________              

Delia Comito, Secretary of the Board of Directors    Date 

Granada Sanitary District 

County of San Mateo 

State of California 



 

 

Exhibit “A” 

Granada Sanitary District 

Sewage Treatment Facility Improvements Integrated Financing District 

Reassessment and Refunding of 2003 

(2019-20) 

 

  

 

       

       

    

    

 

       

       

 

 

    
 

 

 

 



 

 

Exhibit “A” 

Granada Sanitary District 

Sewage Treatment Facility Improvements Integrated Financing District 

Reassessment and Refunding of 2003 

(2018-19) 

 

  

    

 

       

       

  

    

 

       

       

    

 

    
 

 

 

 



 

 

Exhibit “A” 

Granada Sanitary District 

Sewage Treatment Facility Improvements Integrated Financing District 

Reassessment and Refunding of 2003 

(2017-18) 

 

    

 

       

       

    

 

       

       

 

 

    



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #4 



 

 

 

 

 











































- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #5 



 

 

 

 

 



                      GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SPECIAL AND REGULAR MEETINGS 
 

July 16, 2020 
 
THIS MEETING WAS HELD VIA TELE- CONFERENCE AS PERMITTED BY STATE 
EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20. 

 
 

CALL SPECIAL MEETING TO ORDER    
The Special Meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL  
President Barbara Dye, Vice President Matthew Clark, Director Jim Blanchard, 
Director David Seaton, and Director Eric Suchomel.   
 
Staff: General Manager Chuck Duffy, District Counsel Bill Parkin, and in Open 
Session only, Assistant General Manager Delia Comito, and Parks and Rec 
Coordinator Claudia Marshall. 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
1. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Government Code 

Section §54956.9(d)(1)).  
      City of Half Moon Bay v. Granada Community Services District and Montara Water   
      and Sanitary District (RPI, Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside) – Santa Clara County     
      Superior Court Case No. 17CV316927. 
 

2. Conference with Legal Counsel—Existing Litigation (Government Code 
§54956.9(d)(1)). 
Saxton v. Granada Community Services District (EEOC No. 550-2020-00699). 
 

3.  Conference with Real Property Negotiator (Government Code Section    
     54956.8). Property: 531 Obispo Road, El Granada, California. 
     District’s Negotiator: Chuck Duffy 
     Negotiating parties:  Coastside Fire Protection District and Granada Community   
     Services District 
     Under negotiation: Instruction to negotiator will concern price and terms of payment. 

 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
There was no reportable action taken in Closed Session. 
 



GCSD Special and Regular Board of Directors Meeting  Minutes 
July 16, 2020  

ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING 
 
CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER  
The Regular Meeting was called to order at 7:32 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
GENERAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
None. 
 
ACTION AGENDA 
1. Report from County of San Mateo Parks Director Nicholas Calderon on 

Proposed Quarry Park Bike Pump Track. 
Nicholas Calderon from San Mateo County Parks provided the Board with an 
update on the status of the pump track project in Quarry Park.  He said 
progress has been delayed due to Covid-19, and no timeline has been set. 

 
2. Report on Proposed Burnham Park Preliminary Design and Next Steps. 

Tom Conroy of Kikuchi & Kankel explained what the District should expect 
under the CEQA and CDP review processes for the project, and indicated the 
need for an expedited biological resources report to incorporate any site 
constraints that might arise from the report finding. 
 

3. Report on Parks and Recreation Activities. 
Claudia Marshall reported on the mailing of the Burnham Park Preliminary 
Master Plan postcard to District residents asking for feedback, and that a sign 
will be erected on the Burnham Park site containing project information. She 
also reported that kids were enjoying the district sponsored workshops which 
started this week. 
 
Nancy Marsh reported on very positive comments coming in from residents on 
the Burnham Park plan, and reviewed some concerns from PAC Member Pat 
Tierney. 
 

4. Public Hearing: Consideration of a Resolution Adopting the Sewer  
Service Charge and Delinquent Garbage Account Reports and 
Authorizing the Collection of Said Charges on the FY 2020/21 San Mateo 
County Tax Roll.  
President Dye opened the public hearing. There was no public comment, and 
staff reported that no written public comment was received.  President Dye 
closed the public hearing.  

ACTION: Director Suchomel moved to approve the Resolution adopting 
the reports and placement on the tax roll. (Res. 2020-004).  
(Suchomel/Clark).  Approved 5-0. 

 
 
 
 



GCSD Special and Regular Board of Directors Meeting  Minutes 
July 16, 2020  

5. Consideration of Policy and Resolution for the Statewide November 3, 
2020 General Election. 
Director Seaton suggested that there might be more candidates for the 
available seats if the District paid for the candidate statement. 

ACTION: Director Suchomel moved to approve the Resolution for the 
General Election with approval of a 200-word campaign statement limit, 
and to provide that the District will pay the cost of the candidate 
statement.  (Res. 2020-005).  (Suchomel/Clark).  Approved 5-0. 

 
6. Approval of Resolution Directing Making of Amended Noncontingent 

Assessments Re Certain Such Reassessments Under Resolution of 
Intention No. 2003-008, Sewage Treatment Facility Improvements 
Integrated Financing District. 

ACTION: Director Clark moved to approve the Resolution.  (Res. 2020-
006).  (Clark/Suchomel).  Approved 5-0. 

 
7. Consideration of Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Report. 

Director Dye reported on the June 22nd and the July 13th SAM meetings. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
8. Approve June 18, 2020 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes. 
9. Approve July 2020 Warrants. 
10. Approve May 2020 Financial Statements. 
11. Approve Assessment District Distribution #1-20/21. 

 ACTION: Director Clark moved to approve the Consent Agenda.   
(Clark/Suchomel).  Approved 5-0. 

   
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
12. Report on seminars, conferences, or committee meetings. 

  None. 
 

INFORMATION CALENDAR 
13. Attorney’s Report.  (Parkin) 
14. General Manager’s Report.  (Duffy) 
15. Administrative Staff Report.  (Comito) 
16. Engineer’s Report.  (Kennedy Jenks) 
17. Future Agenda Items. 

 
ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING 
The Regular Meeting was adjourned at 9:13 pm. 
 
ATTEST: SUBMITTED BY: 
 
 
______________________________    __________________________ 
Delia Comito, Board Secretary                          Chuck Duffy, General Manager 
 
Date Approved by Board: August 20, 2020 





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #6 



 

 

 

 

 



 Granada Community Services District
August 2020 Warrants 

For the August 20, 2020 Board of Director's Meeting

Date Num Name Memo Account Amount
08/20/20 8475 Andreini Brothers MH Repairs (Miramar & Princeton) 5050 · System Repairs 4,005.13       
08/20/20 8476 AT&T Jul/Aug 2020-Pump Stn Alarm 6170 · Utilities 201.90          
08/20/20 8477 Barbara Dye 07/16/20 GCSD, 07/13 & 07/27/20 SAM 6040 · Directors' Compensation 235.00          
08/20/20 8478 Comcast 07/13/20-08/12/20 Svcs 6170 · Utilities 237.61          
08/20/20 8479 David Seaton 07/16/20 GCSD 6040 · Directors' Compensation 145.00          
08/20/20 8480 Dudek 11/30/19-12/27/19 Prof. Svcs 6150 · Professional Services 2,517.50       
08/20/20 8481 Employment Development Dept Claim Liab Ltr dtd 08/05/20 6220 · Miscellaneous 952.00          
08/20/20 8482 Eric Suchomel 07/16/20 GCSD 6040 · Directors' Compensation 145.00          
08/20/20 8483 Express Plumbing Medio Creek Maint & Mon-August 1617-1 · Medio Creek Xing/Mirada Sewe 975.00          
08/20/20 8484 Gaetani Real Estate Sep 2020 6120 · Office Lease 4,450.00       
08/20/20 8485 Half Moon Bay Review SSC Hearing Notice 6160 · Publications & Notices 378.00          
08/20/20 8486 Hue & Cry, Inc. Sep 2020 Pump Stn Alarm 6170 · Utilities 32.65            
08/20/20 8487 Jim Blanchard 07/16/20 GCSD, 07/13 & 07/27/20 SAM 6040 · Directors' Compensation 235.00          
08/20/20 8488 Kennedy Jenks Jul 2020 Svcs, Sum 159 6071 · Engineering Services 23,103.88     
08/20/20 8489 Kikuchi & Kankel Design Grp Inv dtd 08/06/20 5130 · Parks & Rec Professional 3,260.00       
08/20/20 8490 Matthew Clark 07/16/20 GCSD 6040 · Directors' Compensation 145.00          
08/20/20 8491 Pacifica Community TV 06/18/20 GCSD 6180 · Video Taping 300.00          
08/20/20 8492 PG&E Pump Stn Inv dtd 07/16/20 6170 · Utilities 309.48          
08/20/20 8493 PGE Office Inv dtd 07/23/20 6170 · Utilities 31.27            
08/20/20 8494 Pitney Bowes Inv dtd 07/31/20 6140 · Office Supplies 62.93            
08/20/20 8495 Richards, Watson & Gershon Inv dtd 06/30/20 6090 · Legal Services 1,590.00       
08/20/20 8496 Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside Aug 2020 Asmts 5020 · SAM-Admin/Treat/Env/Inf/Coll 147,989.91  
08/20/20 8497 Tri Counties Bank Jul 2020 Card Charges 6140 · Office Supplies 1,354.58       
08/20/20 8498 US Bank Aug 2020 Svcs 6020 · Copier Lease 355.63          
08/20/20 8499 Verizon Wireless Jul 2020 6170 · Utilities 109.36          
08/20/20 8500 Victoria L. Rudolph Class Instructor Fees 6310 · Park Related Misc Expenses 1,275.00       
08/20/20 8501 White Nelson Diehl Evans Jul 2020 6152 · Accounting 2,500.00       
08/20/20 8502 Wittwer & Parkin Jul 2020 Svcs 6090 · Legal-Gen/IPS/Parks/Big Wave 2,606.50       

TOTAL 199,503.33  





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #7 



 

 

 

 

 



 Granada Community Services District
 Statement of Net Position (Unaudited)

 As of June 30, 2020
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1020 · Petty Cash 790                            
1030 · Cash - LAIF 4,380,942                  
1040 · Tri Counties Bank - Gen Op 127,372                     
1050 · Tri Counties Bank - Deposit 37,755                       

Accounts Receivable
1100 · Accounts Receivable 132,069                     
1200 · Interest Receivable 16,169                       
1500 · Due from AD 15,068                       

Total Current Assets 4,710,166                  
Fixed Assets

1600 · Land 1,063,640                  
1615 · Equipment 22,153                       
1620 · Collections System 11,217,871                
1630 · Accumulated Depreciation (6,733,955)

Total Fixed Assets 5,569,709                  
Other Assets

1700 · Advance to MWSD 1,085,094                  
1710 · Allowance - for Advance to MWSD (1,085,094)
1720 · Advance to AD- Bond Reserve 364,890                     
1730 · Advance to AD- NCA Fund 236,477                     
1735 · Advance to AD- Assesmnt Revenue 142,834                     
1740 · Security Deposit Office Lease 3,000                         
1750 · Investment in SAM 4,455,480                  
1760 · Deferred Outflows of Resources 109,305                     

Total Other Assets 5,311,986                  
Total Assets 15,591,860                

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

2000 · Accounts Payable 46,912                       
2001 · Accrued Vacation 5,571                         
2020 · Class 3 Deposits 19,055                       
2100 · Payroll Liabilities 3,474                         
2225 · Recology-Del Garbage 28,640                       
2300 · Due to AD 15,309                       
2310 · Relief Refund Advance 350                            

Total Current Liabilities 119,311                     
Long Term Liabilities

2401 · Net Pension Liability 174,065                     
2402 · Deferred Inflows of Resources 24,830                       

Total Long Term Liabilities 198,895                     
Total Liabilities 318,206                     

NET POSITION
3000 · Net Assets 5,687,727                  
3005 · Contributed Capital 9,595,349                  
Net Income (9,422)

Total Net Position 15,273,654$              

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.





 Granada Community Services District
 Revenue & Expenses (Unaudited)
 July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020

 Jul 1, 2019 - 
June 30, 

2020 
 Expected To 

Date 

Variance              
Favorable/ 

(Unfavorable)

 FY 
2019/2020 

Budget 
Revenues

Operating Revenue
4010 · Property Tax Allocation 319,232$     200,000$     119,232$       200,000$     
4015 · Park Tax Allocation 648,138       450,000       198,138         450,000       
4020 · Sewer Service Charges-SMC 1,407,157    1,686,000    (278,843)        1,686,000    
4021 · Sewer Svc Charges Pro-rated 2,835           -               2,835             -               
4030 · AD OH Reimbursement 30,668         31,000         (332)               31,000         
4040 · Recology Franchise Fee 31,866         33,000         (1,134)            33,000         

Total Operating Revenue 2,439,896 2,400,000    39,896           2,400,000    

Non Operating Revenue
4120 · Interest on Reserves 82,847         90,000         (7,153)            90,000         
4130 · Connection Fees 39,800         55,000         (15,200)          55,000         
4140 · Repayment of Adv to AD-BRA -               -               -                -               
4150 · Repayment of Adv to AD-NCA -               195,300       (195,300)        195,300       
4155 · Repayment of Adv to AD-ARF -               114,700       (114,700)        114,700       
4160 · SAM Refund from Prior Yr -               1,000           (1,000)            1,000           
4170 · ERAF Refund 360,868       300,000       60,868           300,000       
4180 · Misc Income 2,850           4,000           (1,150)            4,000           

Total Non Operating Revenue 486,365       760,000       (273,635)        760,000       
Total Revenues 2,926,261    3,160,000    (233,739)        3,160,000    

Expenses
Operations
5010 · SAM - General 1,165,732    1,165,732    -                1,165,732    
5020 · SAM - Collections 296,201       296,201       -                296,201       
5021 · Lift Station Maint. 4,413           -               (4,413)            -               
5050 · Mainline System Repairs -               10,000         10,000           10,000         
5060 · Lateral Repairs 24,879         35,000         10,121           35,000         
5065 · CCTV -               25,000         25,000           25,000         
5070 · Pet Waste Station 866              1,200           334                1,200           
5110 · RCD - Parks 472              5,000           4,528             5,000           
5120 · Half Moon Bay Reimb - Parks -               25,000         25,000           25,000         
5130 · Parks & Rec Professional Services 63,418         40,000         (23,418)          40,000         

Total Operations 1,555,981    1,603,133    47,152           1,603,133    

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.



 Granada Community Services District
 Revenue & Expenses (Unaudited)
 July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020

 Jul 1, 2019 - 
June 30, 

2020 
 Expected To 

Date 

Variance              
Favorable/ 

(Unfavorable)

 FY 
2019/2020 

Budget 
Expenses (Continued)

Administration
6010 · Auditing 12,728$       15,000$       2,272$           15,000$       
6020 · Copier lease 4,882           7,000           2,118             7,000           
6040 · Directors' Compensation 9,677           11,000         1,323             11,000         
6050 · Education & Travel Reimb 1,538           2,000           462                2,000           
6060 · Employee Compensation
6061 · Employee Salaries 166,424       170,000       3,576             170,000       
6062 · Medical Ins. 24,962         16,380         (8,582)            16,380         
6063 · Employer Payroll Taxes 12,894         19,500         6,606             19,500         
6064 · CALPERS Contribution 45,198         42,120         (3,078)            42,120         
6060 · Employee Compensation - Other 1,829           -               (1,829)            -               

6070 · Engineering Services 151,383       20,000         (131,383)        20,000         
6080 · Insurance 29,881         5,000           (24,881)          5,000           
6090 · Legal Services 52,820         60,000         7,180             60,000         
6095 · Legal Services for Case Related Legal -               50,000         50,000           50,000         
6100 · Memberships 7,016           9,000           1,984             9,000           
6110 · Newsletter 1,635           10,000         8,365             10,000         
6120 · Office Lease 53,400         57,000         3,600             57,000         
6130 · Office Maintenance & Repairs 4,520           2,000           (2,520)            2,000           
6140 · Office Supplies 1,401           5,000           3,599             5,000           
6150 · Professional Services 122,507       95,000         (27,507)          95,000         
6160 · Publications & Notices 3,639           2,000           (1,639)            2,000           
6170 · Utilities 9,747           10,000         253                10,000         
6180 · Video Taping 4,000           4,000           -                4,000           
6190 · Computers 8,051           2,500           (5,551)            2,500           
6220 · Miscellaneous 10,946         15,000         4,054             15,000         
6230 · Bank Service Charges 718              -               (718)               -               
6310 · Park Related Misc Expenses 4,834           -               (4,834)            -               

Total Administration 746,630       629,500       (117,130)        629,500       

Capital Projects
1617-1 · Medio Creek Xing Crossing 11,700         50,000         38,300           50,000         
7005 · Manhole Rising 19,580         -               (19,580)          200,000       
7010 · Sewer Main Replacement (CIP) 4,044           200,000       195,956         200,000       
7100 · SAM - Infrastructure 587,663       587,663       -                587,663       
7500 · Projects - Parks 10,085         100,000       89,915           100,000       

Total Capital Projects 633,072       937,663       304,591         1,137,663    
Total Expenses 2,935,683    3,170,296    234,613         3,370,296    

Net Income/(Loss) (9,422)$        (10,296)$      874$              (210,296)$    

No assurance is provided on these financial statements.



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #8 



 

 

 

 

 



#2-20/21

$3,505.90

Dated:
August 20, 2020

Chuck Duffy, Finance Officer/Treasurer

DISTRIBUTION REQUEST NO.: 
 BOND ADMINISTRATION FUND

 (Account Number: 94673305)

DISTRIBUTION TOTAL:

$6,100,000.00 
GRANADA SANITARY DISTRICT                 

LIMITED OBLIGATION REFUNDING IMPROVEMENT BONDS 2003
Reassessment & Refunding Project

DISTRIBUTION  REQUEST
For Payment of Bond Administration Costs

The undersigned Treasurer of the Granada Sanitary District (the “District”) hereby requests of the 
Fiscal Agent for the District the payment of Bond Administration Costs for the items and in the 
manner and amount stated in the attached Schedule A, and in connection herewith hereby certifies 
that the payment requested is for the Administrative Costs, and that funds are available in the Bond 
Administration Fund (Account #94673305) to make such payment, and further states that all 
requirements for the payment of the amount to be disbursed pursuant hereto have been met. 



DISTRIBUTION REQUEST NO.: #2-20/21

DATE: August 20, 2020
DISTRIBUTE FROM ACCOUNT #: 94673305

ACCOUNT NAME: Bond Administration Fund
DISTRIBUTION AMOUNT: 3,505.90$      

PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS: Issue checks and mail as listed below.

Payee Mailing Address Services Provided  Amount 
Admin Svcs-Jan 2020 384.25$         
Admin Svcs-June 2020 (Portion) 954.65$         
GSD OH Reim - August 2020 2,167.00$      

TOTAL: 3,505.90$      
GSD P.O. Box 335, El Granada, CA 94018

SCHEDULE "A"

dta/Asmt Engineering 5000 Birch St. #6000, Newport Beach, CA 92660
dta/Asmt Engineering 5000 Birch St. #6000, Newport Beach, CA 92660



- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #9 



 

 

 

 

 











- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #10 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 
 

 
 
 

There are no documents for this Agenda Item. 
 
 
 

 
 





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #11 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 
 

 
 
 

There are no documents for this Agenda Item. 
 
 
 

 
 





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #12 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 
 

 
 
 

There are no documents for this Agenda Item. 
 
 
 

 
 





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #13 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

Administrative Staff Report 
 

Period:     July 1, 2020 to August 14, 2020 
  

To: Board of Directors 
 

From: Delia Comito, Assistant General Manager 
                                

Date:        August 20, 2020 
 

 

 
REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS – There was one request for public records this period: 
 

Request 
Date Requestor Information Requested Information Provided Date 

Provided 
08/11/20 Thomas Roth GCSD CDP to CCC or HMB Pending Pending 

 
APPLICATIONS RECEIVED – There was one application received this period: 
 

Rec’d Cl Owner/ 
Agent APN Address Sq. Ft. Zone 

08/10/20 ADU Minor, Bart 047-091-130 139 Vallejo St., EG 5,000 R-1/S-17 
Note: Shaded information was previously reported. 
 

PERMITS ISSUED – There were no sewer permits issued this period. 
 
SEWER HOOK-UPS – There were no sewer hook-ups this period. 
 
REPAIRS – There were no repairs this period. 
 
 





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #14 



 

 

 

 

 



GRANADA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  NNOOTTIICCEE  
 
 
 

 
 
 

There are no documents for this Agenda Item. 
 
 
 

 
 





- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM #15 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

08/20/20 
Granada Community Services District 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

# Agenda Item By Est. Date Notes 
1 Approve Hearing for AD Apportionments Requirement Aug 2020 2 of 3 
2 Adopt PSM Amendments Staff Aug 2020 Pending 
3 Adopt Admin Policy for PRA’s Staff per GJ Sept 2020 Target date 
4 Adopt Policy for Board Member Ethics Staff per GJ Sept 2020 Target date 
5 Adopt Financial Reserves Policy Staff per GJ Sept 2020 Target date 
6 Adopt Policy for Brown Act Compliance Staff per GJ Oct 2020 Target date 
7 Amend Fee Resolution Staff Oct 2020 Target date 
8 Connection Fee Study Staff Oct 2020 Target date 
9 Review of Lateral Policy Board Unknown Future Est. date 

10 Ord Code Revision Staff Unknown Future Est. date 
11 Discuss Composting Requirement Board Unknown Future Est. date 

     
     
     
     
     

     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

 


	1 - FINAL Mtg Agenda-7
	1 -CLOSED SESSION NO DOCS
	AGENDA NOTICE

	1- TAB
	1-Agenda MEMO-Big Wave FINAL
	1b-Big Wave Cover Ltr & Application
	1c-Big Wave APRVD PLANS
	1d-Maps
	1e-Asmts
	1f-Fee Ltr to Big Wave & ERU Calc
	1g-Permit Ready to Issue Notice
	1h-Big Wave Fee Waiver Req Ltr
	2- TAB
	2-NO DOCS
	3- TAB
	3a-Agenda MEMO-Apportionments
	3b-Res 2020-007 Amend Reasmts
	3c-Amended Reassessment Report FY 2019-20 (8.11.20)_Distribution
	4- TAB
	4-SAM Rep 7-27 Agenda
	4-SAM Rep PART 2
	5- TAB
	5-2020-07-16 DRAFT minutes-cjd
	5-Aug 2020 Warrants-REVISED
	August 2020 Warrants 

	6- TAB
	7- TAB
	7-June 2020 Financials-FIXED
	Balance Sheet - June
	Profit & Loss - June

	8- TAB
	8-Distribution Req-Aug 2020
	Sheet1

	9- TAB
	9-LAIF Perf Rpt
	10- TAB
	10-NO DOCS
	11- TAB
	11-NO DOCS - Copy
	12- TAB
	12-NO DOCS
	13- TAB
	13-Admin Rpt-Aug 2020
	14- TAB
	14-NO DOCS
	15- TAB
	15-Future Agenda Item List-Aug
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	5-Aug 2020 Warrants-REVISED.pdf
	August 2020 Warrants 

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



